MINUTES OF ;YE
LEGISLATIVE APPROPRI

April 19, 1979
Room 104

State Capitol Building
Subject: HJR 70
; SJR 11
HB 926

The meeting was called to order at 3:55 P.M. by Chairm:n Francis
ariaqouvc All members of the committee were present except
Representatives Lund and Marks who were excused.

ive Oscar Kvaalen explained that HJR 70 was requested
Tylinger. He wants to get comoth‘ng going in the Uni-
ystem to re-evaluate the old and existing buildings down
. ome of the buildings date back to 1898 and 1909. Mr.
anTylinger would like to have an interim committes to attempt to

decide a method of determining what should be done with scme of
these buildings. The commititee would have to examine the campuses
in order to accomplish this.

There were nc further proponents to the resolution and no opponents.

QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE: ‘
Representative Hand asked if this will cost money. Rep r@sen?at1ve
Kvaalen stated that the funding will come from the Legislative Coun-
cil budget.

At this time Representative Moore moved +hat HJR 70 Do Mot Pass.

With Representatives Lund and Marks absent, and with Representatives
Hand, Xvaalen, Manning, Menahan, Waldron and Yardley voting No, the
motion carried.

This closed the hearing on HJR 70.

Chairman Bardanouve then presented Sco
sor of SJR 11. Senator Rla/locx expl his resolution will
not take any money from the Long Ranfg BHlLdjn fund It will

take 4 million dollars from the Workmen's Compensa tlon funds to con-
struct an office building for the use of the Department of Lahor

nd Irndustry. He s2id that at the end of 29 years, trav figure

he building will hxve saved the State over $24,000 a.i it would
then belong to the State. This would be a nood use of these funds
and the building would last at 1least another 20 years, Senator
Blaylock said that there has been an amendm-nt to the bil
concluded saying that if they don't q,t the return on investment
the Board of Investments has the right to decide whether these funds
shall be invested

Blaylock, the spon-

e
LQ,r?'ﬁ'



Jim Murovhy, from the Degartment of Labor and Industry, stated that
they have gone through the Long Range Building Committee with this
bill. H= sald that he is present to answer any gquestions the conm-
mittee wight have. Mr. Murphy also said that the Long Range Build-
ing Committee recommended a Do Pass for this resolution. He con-
cluded saying that he thinks this would be a good investmant.

er esentative Ellis asked where they would put the building. Mr.
Tarphy rc%pﬁna@d that they don't know vet. He said that the Devnart-
ment of Architecture and Fngincering vould prohably have to make

thi~ decision. He said that if we build any more buildings in the.
capitol comrplex area, the traffic problems will only become worse.

Chairman Barcdanouve then asked if they will also purchase the land.
Mr. Murphy stated that if the State owns it, they will not have to

buy it. If the State does not cwn it, then they will have to pur-
chasze the land.

Chairman PBardanouve stated that if it is from earmarked revenue they
should buy the land.

Mr. Murphy stated that this appropriation includes money to purchasc
the land, if necessary.

Representative Manning asked how much they pay in rent for their
present facilities. Senator Blaylock responded that they pay
$160,000 2 year.

Thiere being no further ques tlnns from the committee, Repre

Hand made a motion that SJR 11 Be Concurred In. With Repr

Lund and Marks absent, the motion carried with all members

The hearing on SJR 11 was closed.

At this time Chairman Bardancuve stated that the Senate has said

that they will not open up the subject on the medicaid and nursing
home problem again. He explained to the visiting Representatives
that they would extended the courtesy of presenting their problem

to this committee.

Representative Dan Harrington spoke in favor of a motion to fund in
some way tﬁ? nursing hemes. He saild that this could be a big pro-
blem arcund the Sy@ta in the next couple of years. He salid that it
egi
r
1

will be & s3ad to this slature if we go away and turn our
backs on the nursing homes. esentative flarrington also said
that he foels if we don't fund

iese homes at a rate that will keep
them open, there will be a problem. He closed saying that he hopes
the committee will look favorably vpon this probhlem. It is the res-—

O in
S -z
ponzipility of the State to take carse of these peoplo.



tee giving more money to the nursing homes. He said it is rather
ironic that the problem came up =t such a late date. It is hard

to cetermine how serious a problem this is. He explained that as
cf Apri. 20, 1979, one nursing home in Butte is going to start mov-
ing their pa.ients out. He feels we should have the committee look
into this problem and see just what is going on. He also feels

it is the responsibility of the State and legislature to take
of these people. He hopes that the committee will approvpriate
ney. iie concluded saying that he has introduced a bill to ap-
late the money if this committece does not see fit to take care
is problem on its own.

April 19, 1979
Page Three
Representative Daily from Butte zxlso spoke in favor of the commit-

cr
i
0y

rt

oW
(IR
o]

I

v

O+ O

~h o

'e)
)
o
For e O

4
&

Representative Joe Quilici stated that he has talked to nursing
home owners. They are going to have to let 55 patients out of their
home by 2pril 20, or at least give them notice. He can not under-
stand why we rannot get a handle cn this, why we have to wait until

the end of ti: session to resolve these problems. Nursing homes
are more than JlTJnG to be audited. It it costs $30.00 per day
per vatient, how are they going to operate on 3$26.83 or so?

Chairman Bardanouve stated that this problem has never come up

at the end of the session before. He said that the appropriation
to the Depar:zment of SRS was never made on the last day of the ses-—
sion. He foo it is up to this committep to see just what we can
o for these people. He stated that he wished we had an interim
committee to look into this problem and see if the situation could
be resolved.

o

At this point Representa flVP Dailly stated that we have no guarantee

that the nur51ng homes won't be throwing the people out into the

streets. He said that one home 1is losing approximately $25,000 a
wnth. The owner of that home is either going to have to go out

of husiness or go into some other kind of husiness.

Chairman Bardanouve asked Mr. Colbo if it were possible that a honme l
could be lousing $25,000 a month and Mr. Colbo responded that it would
be his guess, withcut looking at the records, that the loss is not so
much in operating costs, but in property costs.

Chairman Bardanouve stated that there is not a businsss in Montarn
that can guarantee cost plus.

the problem. Fe statad that he had been the BExecutive Director of
the Montana Wursing HiOmes Association prior bo election to the House.
He said that he knows the nursing home business and knows the faci
lities. He wen
these faciilitdl
always operat

At this point Representative Howard Porter from Billings spoke to l

on to say that when vou look &t the cost record of
you will find that freesstanding nursing homes are
at $%, $6 or $7 a day less than tax supportsd

Wt

~

T

}—n.
o
L3

i
F




It doc 51 't make much difference if the price ils competitive. The
price i3 not exhorbitant. He went on to suggest that we have
2.3 million dollars in the budget for prioritized items of cave,
such as optical, audio and dental needs, etc. He suggested that
if this could be passed from one pocket to another, it could give
a tremendous amount of relief. They might be able to solve the
problem without bills and without going to a lot of extra work.
He said that the nursing home industry does a jcb that no one else
ants to do. He commented that these clder people are in terrible
Nursing homes have indicated that they do not want to go
wly. Dyving gradually is no good. FHe said that there are
»eds that have given notice ©o the Department of SRS that
no longer be available. Therefore we have probably lost
C lollars. They have to be picked up by somebhody. This is
simnly matter of keeping the parents and “ﬁdparcnus oL Montana
treated like human beings.
Representative South questioned Mr., Porter about the free enterprise
systont., He said the 1974 rule is "cost plus". If 10% are medicaid
patiencs, you are going to be pa 3d cost plus. There is nothing free
b, c

: @ about that. 8RS is talking about going to a return on
equity. T can find nothing more fair than that. The nursing homes

Representative Porter replied that this comes from the HEW. He said
the HEW sets the rules and the industry got in step with them.
ntinued saying that nothing has been done to change this ex-
cept return on ecuity. There is so much that is disallowed. Taxes
are not a deductible cost as far as operation is concerned. He

t'.m

1 £

i
inks if we could get to private enterprise, the thing would level

I
C
r

Crairman Bardanouve stated that Re
to move the money from optional servi
depriving these same people of all tho

.eSﬂntative Porter is proposing
5. He said that vou are then
se services.

representative Porter stated that it is better to have these people
be Warm, well nourished and well cared for, rather than te have the
opticn:s als

Chairman Bardanouve then asked Representative Porter if he honestly
balieves that all these nursing homes will shut themselves down.

ative Porter said that he is sure that if nothing is done,
e pilece meal, one at a time. e honestly thinks that we
rrible trouble. .

Chziomon Bardanouve asked 1if we are going to endorse the cost plus
convept where will we be then?

U\

i O I R T Sy | < 4 F oy o -~ Lo
R AN SEC DD T \ money Lroem ong poc
b e r in about Shoaabs —-- wa



April 19, 1579
Page rive

rxed

O

have had threats before. He went on te say that we have w
i 2 million dollar budget for the nursing hcomes. o
thinks w¢ should leave this problem up to Mr. Colbo to “ork cut.

{3

Representative Waldron suggested that we shouldn't get too emotional
about this. We had to cone in this sessicn for a 6,5 million sup-
lemental for SRE., If we do use a cost containment process, there
is no way or projecting those costs for the next session. There are
50 nursing homes that are getting an increase, the rest will get a
decrease. He said the SRS has offered to go from the B0 percentile
to 90 percenti and hold everybody harmless. .

Representative Harrington responded that i1f these nursing homes
close, you will really sex a lot of emotion. -

Representative South then stated that we have two ovtions. He said
that the Conference Committee could put the monsy in or the only
ctrer option we have is the bill that Representative Daily has in-
tr Jduced.

R+ resentative Bengston remarked about the reimbursement rate, She
sa & that 1f we put the 2.3 million into the reimbursement rate,

ar: we then on a cost plus again or does the committee feel with an
arnropriation we weuld be just all out of whack?

Yx. Colbo said that he does not think we
without having to control arbitrary f: ct
azlic premise of the rule would be destro

could plug into the p
ors, He feels that
ed.

Representative Hurwitz asked Mr., Colbo when the nursing homes got
the infcrmation about the new rate schedules, Mr. Colbo said tha
hey have had the informalion since about the middle of March H
said that the rule was heard by the Depariment of SRS on January 11,

He said the responsibility really lies with nobody. What we are
talking about is "dollars".

Representative Ellis stated that if we use Representative Porter's
suggestion, this will put a lot of cptiocnal services back on the
county. He said that the countj will thcn come back to the State
for reimbursement. He asked 1f we aren't really golng to put the
squeeze on the counties.

Mr. Colbo replied that the sgueeze is on the people,

Repr at

esentative Daily stated that if we put the 2.3 mil
vack, the SIS could adopt rules that the feder 1 gover
vrobably buy.

lion dollars
nment could

7
Chalirman Bavdanocuve then stated thet the comnl @ cee would resume “‘“c‘
discusszon aboubt this pro?icw when the hcouse adjourns. The meooeting

]
Wags recessedd

at 5:00 P.HM.



The meeting was reconvened at 5:55 P.M., with Vice Chairman South
acting in Chairman Bardanouve's absence. Vice Chairman South pre-
sented Representative Fred Daily, the sponsor of House Bill 926.

errCSGHtatl"“ Daily explained that House Bill 926 is a bill to ap-

propriate 2.3 million dollars to the Department of SRS to fund skilled

nursing homes and intermediate care services. He stated that he
trongly feels that these people think this is a serious problem.

He closed his presentation saying that he hopes the committee can

do something about this. He said that there are problems with the

bill and that he has an amendment for it.

,.
¥

his point Representative Joe Quilici rose in umport of the
Representative Quilici apologized for coming in at this lace
Lh this kind of a bill. He thinks we have drastic problems

]
jeie (""‘

o P

=
[l
cr
rt
:3

r

\f

~h

[

[N

e nursing homes., He thinks that it will take drastic mea-

O ot

63}
[}
H
0
0]

Representatives Dan Harrington and Kathleon McBride rose in suppoert
b b
11
L

of thf bhill. Representative Bob Pablovich stated that if we don't
do somathing here we might as well go back and have a poor farm.
He said that we have to do something. RP[ICQCﬂta+ch Joe Kanduch
concurred with the prior testimony. Representative Mike Cooney
rose and stated that everything has already been said. He said
this affects numercus nursing homes around the State. He hcpes
that the committee will do everything possi an to appropriate th
money that is necessary. Representative William Menahan stated

that he would appreciate the suppoxt of -he committee if they can
sec fit. He thinks we need this piece of legislation.

There were no further proponents and no opnonents to the rill and
Pepresentative Daily closed saying that if the committee doesn't
agree with the figure of 2.3 million dollars, they would settle

for something less.

Representative Moore stated that he could see some technical pro-
blems with the bill. He said that we would have to amend it. He
said that the money is tied into the 65.2 million dollars that are
already in House Bill 483. We would have to amend it first to make
it technically correct and then add on the money that is already in

A0

.53, which would be another problem. It would have to go to con-
ference committee 1f this bill were to pass.

.

]

resentative Waldron propose
tee could then take a vote

to the “floor without a recom-~
dite it socme.

cregsentative South suggested that Rep
amendments to the bill., The commit

™3
n them. We could then take the bill te
endaticn and peri &

aps that would exp




Representative South stated that we could “rohab7y get that in-
formation from Mr. Colboc before the beginning of the session on
)

0, 1¢979.

Representative Waldron stated that he owed an apology to Rnpreaen—
tativa :11y. He stated that you don't have to include federa
funds on this. He said that there are a number of programs in QYS

that you have to appropriate the mconey for, some you don't. This
particular program is one that you don't have to appropriate for.
Ee said that he thinks this committee should make some sort of
recommendetion. He went on to say that he thinks that a majority .
cf the homes will not c¢losc their doors. There are likely to be
2 few who will go broke under this reimbursement rule. Th)S is
probably because they are not operating efficiently or they have

‘ sed their hemes at highly inflated values and he doesn't
think that it is the committeﬂ S problem to guarantee that in-

ient business operations will stay in business. He said that

4.4

hiS wil
ta&,“\"ﬁ‘ -i
en out th
icws:

1 probably happpn to a mlnlnal number of homes. Reuvresen—
aldron explained that the amendments would probably straight-
hese problemb. He went on to explain the amendment as LOl*

1. Title, line 4.
Fclloiwng: "APPROPRIATING” ‘
Insert:  "ADDITIONAL®
2. Title, lines 6 and 7.
Following: line 5
Strikao: "ADEQUATELY FUND SKILLED NURSING AND INTERMEDIATE
CERE SERVICES UNDER"

. Line 10.

'ollowing: Tappropriated"
trike:  "$2.37

nsert: "s$1.s5"

7. Lines 13 and 14.
Following- "ourpose of"
Strike: '"adequately
Follewing: "funding"

Strike: "skilled nursing and intermediate care services"
Insert: "the state medicaid progr

ﬁ'

Representative Waldron wen

on say that if the nursing homes have
n undoerfunded ana 1f thc b¢ll pa

hee gsses, then we have provided a
bui the Department of SRS and they can take into considera-
circumstances. Also, 1f the subcomuititee and tha full
id make 3n error in the other nmedicaid p programs, then
lion, or a portion ¢f that, is there to pick them up. ‘

S, o ~ i g - 1 - 3 - - -
Waldron made a moticn that the amend
reszentatives Lund, "Marks and Rardancuve




Representative Hand then asked if we can find the 2.3 million
dollars at this stage of the game. Representative Waldron said
i

4
“ [
that it will come out of tax reli

Representa%ive Daily said that he thinks t}e ending fund bvalance

would be reduced each year and that he has no problem with that.
After further discussion about the source of the 2.3 million dol-

lars, Representative Ellis made a motion to cukt the 2.3 miliion
to 1.5 million dollars. Representative Waldron stated that he

culd inciude this as part of his amendment, -
At thig time Rebre_entatwva Menahan made a noticon that House Bill
923, as mendcd Do Pass. With Representatives Ellis, Hurwitz,
RKvaalen, Manuel, moore, South, Waldrcn, Wood, Yardley and Bardanouve
voting No and with Representatives Lund and Marks absent, the mo-
tion failed, Ppresentative Moore then made a motion that House
Bill 926, as amended, Do Not Pass. Representative Waldron spoke on
this motion. He uaid that SRS had a hearing on the rule cha ange
according to law. He said that we are dealing with the administra-
ticn of a program. He went on to say that SRS plugged a number of
objectives into their reimbursement rate. They have included as pa
of the rule, certain extentuating circumstances. They raised it ug

to the 90 percentile for funding, and it also said it would hold
harmless those who were about the 90 percentile. Everytime the

Department propesed some sort of reimbursement rule, the same
operators would show up and oppose it. He said that the nursing
homes only want cost plus. They have fought cost containment for
vears. Representative Waldron said that it would be our respon-
sibility to pass legislation to do away with any rule. He said we
are not helping the elderly people by doing this.

At his time the roll call vote was taken on Represent
substitute motion. With Representatives Kvaalen, Moo
Waldron, Wood and Yardley voting Yes, and with Repres
Marks and Bardanocuve absent, the motion failed.

ive 'Moore's
South,

at
re,
sentatives Lund,

At this time Representative Gesek made a motlon to put House Bill
926 up for second reading with no recommendation from the committee.
Pen*os ntative Menahan stated that he could ge along with Represen-
ative CeJﬂk's motion. Representative Moore said that he does not
'rlnk we should send this bill out of committee with no recommenda-

+
tion. If‘wg send it back with a Do Pass recommendatiocon we are in
deep trouble.

Lengthy discuzesion follovied,

The yoll call vorte was then taken
aen

With Reprosenta LLV.S Lund, Marks,
Ith Doy tatives Ellis, Hurwit:s,
Wood anpd ley votlir«as Mo, the motion



April 19, 1979
Page Nine

At this time the committee voted to re-onsider their action on

the Do Not Pass as amended, motion. M- tion carried. Representa-
tive Waldron then made a motion that House Bill 926, as amended,
Do Not Pass. With Representatives Lund and Marks absent, and with
Representatives Bengston, Gesek, Hand, Manning and Menahan voting
No, the moition carried.

There was no furth
adjourned at 6:45

. ' Chairman






